Area 74, District 20 Hotline: 800-678-2203

April 28th, 2018 Website: <u>www.district20area74aa.org</u>

Meeting called to order on 4/29/18 at 11:00 AM

In Attendance: Nikki, Cheryl, Ed, George, Kathy, Neal, Jim, Mark, Ken

*Quiet time and Serenity Prayer

*Readings: Daily Reflections, Tradition 4, and Concept 4

*Introductions

*April meeting Agenda approved-Jim motioned/Kathy second

*March meeting minutes approved- Kathy motioned/Jim second

Treasurer's Report:

*Written report provided by Treasurer

*Treasurer's Report approved - Nikki motioned/ Kathy second

DCM Report

*Written report provided by DCM

7th Tradition Observed

GSR Reports:

Kathy: Sunday Blue in Review going well with regulars in attendance (more show up if she tells them there will be cake). Some new people showing up.

Monday Night Jail meeting: More girls coming in and they are asking for more reading material each time.

Jim: Grand Marais has 2 - 4 people showing up at meetings. Treasury will be about broke after the conference but they are sending the GSR and paying for the hotel room.

Germfask (no GSR)has a new comer who keeps coming back.

George: (Not the GSR) McMillan meeting has good attendance the last few months. Four to five new people. A few attendees coming on a regular basis from the east. McMillan Group staying at their location.

Neal: Newberry Friday morning group has good attendance, last meeting used five table and they were full. Neil observed that if you want a moment of silence, just ask if anyone is willing to be the GSR.

Engadine meeting has picked back up after a rocky restart and attendance is increasing.

Ken: Newberry Tuesday @ St. Gregory's and Saturday Sportsman. Tuesday has twelve coming; good attendance at this meeting.

Newberry corrections meeting on Tuesday nights is picking up again.

Cheryl: Friday morning in Munising, 12 x 12 group and attendance is picking up.

Ed: GSR Happy Joyous and Free on Friday: One newcomer at the group. Mixture with NA. Going as expected. Waiting on snow birds to return to see an increase in attendance.

Jailhouse meeting is about the same on Tuesday.

Committee Reports:

*Hotline- George, Three calls this month; two hang ups and one went through to Newberry. Everything is working well with the hotline and it's being used.

*Literature- George, There is \$97.17 in the account now and after deposit on Monday total in account will be \$326.00. We have a good deal of inventory and the list of what is available is on our District 20 website. Sales have been good.

*Corrections- Ed, Working towards Alger Max; figuring out who to contact. Moose and Goose and Intergroup were cancelled due to weather.

*Archives

- *PI- Kathy is checking places where she has left AA info to see if it needs to be restocked. She is going to order more pamphlets through George. We are in the Munising News, but maybe not every issue.
- *CPC- Mark is our new CPC chair. (Cheryl motioned/ Jim 2nd) He has been working with the blessing of District 18 in the Great Lakes Recovery Center holding an AA meeting. Ed has been working with him too at this meeting. Mark will have more interaction with DCM of District 18 regarding this meeting (funds for Big Books).

*Website-

Old Business

- *Reminder that we are self supporting
- *Upcoming Workshop on October 13th, please talk to groups and ask for input on a meeting topic (suggestions: Importance of GSR, Info on different service positions).

New Business:

- *CPC Chair: Mark was accepted as our new CPC Chair, Cheryl motioned/ Jim 2nd
- *Workshop w/District 18 to be held in 19: Two districts may work together to hold a service event in a "dark" district. Shannon, DCM in District 18 would like to work with us to hold a service event in District 19 at their request. Shannon is taking it to her district meeting on May 5th. (Attendees at the District 20 April Meeting are interested and willing to serve.) Topic would be service positions. This will be discussed again after District 18 has their meeting on May 5th.
- *Newcomer Packets: Groups needing more newcomer packets were supplied with them.
- * A reminder that all flyers for District and Area are on our website under "Calendar".

Dates to Remember...

May 12 Calumet Intergroup

May 12 Sponsorship Workshop, Rudyard

May 18 - 20 Spring Conference, Green Bay

Manistique Intergroup June 9th

Next District Meeting will be June 16th at 11:00 in Germfask

Closed with the Lord's Prayer